
From: Arvind Kamath <akamath@almtlegal.com> 

Date: Fri, 18 Dec 2020 at 20:47 

Subject: Scrutiny of Nominations 

To: <nasser.hussain@rugbyindia.in> 

Cc: <nandan@lawnk.com>, <roshan@lawnk.com>, <sandeep.mosamkar@rugbyindia.in>, 

<seshank@lawnk.com>, <smazumdar@almtlegal.com> 

 

Dear Nasser 

With the closure of the stage of filing of nominations, we now move on to the stage of scrutiny of 

nomination, for which I propose to convene a meeting via video conferencing (Zoom) on Sunday. The 

preferred time band is between 10:30am to 1pm. All those are nominated, and have proposed and seconded, 

need to attend the meeting. Please advise on the exact time of the meeting, so that I can issue a corrigendum 

notification (since the originally assigned date was Saturday). 

Regards 

Arvind Kamath 

Senior Advocate 

Returning officer 

 
From: Nasser Hussain <nasser.hussain@rugbyindia.in> 

Date: Sat, 19 Dec 2020 at 10:12 

Subject: Re: Scrutiny of Nominations 

To: Arvind Kamath <akamath@almtlegal.com> 

Cc: <anand.godiwala@rugbyindia.in>, <nandan@lawnk.com>, <roshan@lawnk.com>, 

<seshank@lawnk.com>, <smazumdar@almtlegal.com>, <sandeep.mosamkar@rugbyindia.in> 

 

Dear Arvind, 

12noon tomorrow confirmed. Call details below... 

Date: Sunday 20 Dec (Time: 12:00pm to 12:15pm) 

Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://zoom.us/j/96602690697?pwd=WnNuYnd3V3ppbkt1emxRUjZJN1VyUT09 

Meeting ID: 966 0269 0697 

Passcode: 027016 

Thanks, 

Nasser 

 
From: Arvind Kamath <akamath@almtlegal.com> 

Date: Sat, 19 Dec 2020 at 17:23 

Subject: Re: Scrutiny of Nominations 

To: Nasser Hussain <nasser.hussain@rugbyindia.in> 

Cc: <anand.godiwala@rugbyindia.in>, <nandan@lawnk.com>, <roshan@lawnk.com>, 

<seshank@lawnk.com>, <smazumdar@almtlegal.com>, <sandeep.mosamkar@rugbyindia.in> 

 

Dear Nasser, 

As you are aware that as per the actual schedule of events, the scrutiny of the nomination was suppose to 

take place today (December 19, 2020) at 1100 hrs.  

Due to some unavoidable circumstances beyond my reasonable control, the same is postponed by a day 

(December 20, 2020).  

Kindly treat this mail communication issued be me in the capacity of the Returning Officer as a corrigendum 

to the earlier communicated schedule. 

As agreed, the rescheduled timings for the scrutiny of the nomination is hereby fixed for 1200 hrs tomorrow 

(December 20, 2020). 

Kindly take the same on record. 

Regards 

Arvind Kamath 

Senior Advocate 

Returning officer 

https://zoom.us/j/96602690697?pwd=WnNuYnd3V3ppbkt1emxRUjZJN1VyUT09

